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FcPc Transmittal Memorandum 
 

TO:  County Council 
 
FROM:  Frederick County Planning Commission 
 

THROUGH: Michael Wilkins, Director of Development Review and Planning  
 
DATE:  June 23, 2023 
 
RE: Bill #23-14: Amendments to Chapter 1-19 of the County Code (Zoning Ordinance) 

to amend the use table for Public Schools in the ORI. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on June 11, 2023 to consider Bill #23-14 that 
proposes amendments to the Zoning Ordinance.  
 
The Commission voted on the following recommendation to the County Council: 
 
It was moved by Mr. Rensberger to recommend that the Council adopt Bill #23-14.  Seconded 
by Mr. Tressler. 
 
Vote: 6 – 0– 0 – 0 
For: Hicks, Tressler, Sepe, Rensberger, White, Davis 
Against: none 
Absent: none 
Abstain: none 
  

The Commission made a second motion: 
 
It was moved by Ms. Sepe to recommend that the Council explore the addition of private 
schools and child care under the employment use areas within MXDs (Mixed Use 
Developments).  Seconded by Mr. White. 
 
Vote: 6 – 0– 0 – 0 
For: Hicks, Tressler, Sepe, Rensberger, White, Davis 
Against: none 
Absent: none 
Abstain: none 
 


